#### TIM WICKENS - VFX PRODUCTION COORDINATOR

**Mobile:** 07530 489181 **Email:** tj.wickens@hotmail.co.uk **Website:** www.timwickens.tv

I am a VFX Production Coordinator with five years of experience in the Film, TV and Corporate industry. I have worked with clients such as Apple, CBS Studios, Paramount Pictures and Universal.

Full Clean UK Driving Licence | Owns Car | Based in Bournemouth

#### Skills:

- Preparing and running dailies sessions and client calls
- Meticulous project tracking
- Experience working in office, studio and location environments
- Competent with Shotgun, Microsoft Outlook, Word & Excel
- Ability to multi-task and run multiple projects simultaneously

#### **Experience:**

### • Outpost VFX - VFX Production Coordinator (Full-Time)

Experienced VFX Production Coordinator (February 2022 – present) in charge of daily rounds using the ShotGrid tool with supervisors and artists. Running dailies sessions and client calls internationally, having also assisted in managing and adapting schedules.

#### iSite TV – Producer (Full-Time)

Producer (September 2019 – February 2022) of various live-action and CG projects for clients such as Whirlpool, Brita, Toshiba, Cambridge Audio and Brita. I overseed projects from the initial briefing stage to final client revisions and delivery.

### FortyFourSixteen Films – Production Assistant (Freelance)

As a freelance Production Assistant (June 2016 – August 2019), I worked with clients such as Ferne McCann, Krispy Kreme Donuts and Nationwide Building Society. Primary duties included clapperloading, looking after talent / clients and assisting the camera and lighting departments.

# • Engage Digital Partners (Freelance)

While working for Engage (June 2017 – July 2019), I carried out several roles including Production Assistant, Edit Assist & DIT. When doing DIT at Goodwood, I oversaw organising, backing up and categorising over 15 TB of footage containing OB feeds, interviews and GVs.

# **Education:**

BA with Hons - First Class - Digital Film Production & Screenwriting
Institution - University of Chichester (2014 – 2017)

Complete Portfolio & Testimonials Available on **LinkedIn.com** and **www.timwickens.tv**